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Paul Ashworth

From: Greg Piecuch <greg@gwp-law.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 2:54 PM
To: Paul Ashworth
Subject: 89 Arch Street

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. Please contact the helpdesk at 860-757-9411 if you have any questions. 
Paul, 
 
For the record, the Applicant consents to an extension to and including July 26, 2022, for the Commission to 
close the public hearing. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
GREGORY W. PIECUCH 
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